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November 15, 2011
TO: All House Members
FROM: Representative Sheryl M. Delozier
RE: Condolence Resolution — Corporal Jonathan Dean Faircloth

In the near future, I will be introducing a condolence resolution honoring the life of United States
Marine Corps Corporal Jonathan Dean Faircloth, age 22, who died while taking part in training
maneuvers at Marine Corps Base Kaneohe Bay, Hawaii.

Corporal Faircloth was born in York, PA on May 7, 1988, and graduated from Mechanicsburg
Area High School in 2006. He joined the United States Marine Corps in 2006 and was deployed
to Iraq in 2008 and again to Afghanistan in 2010. Throughout his five year military career, he
served as an aerial observer and aircraft mechanic. For his exemplary service, Corporal Faircloth
was awarded four Air Medals, two Navy-Marine Corps Achievement Medals, the Iraqg Campaign
Medal, the Afghanistan Campaign Medal, the Global War on Terrorism Service Medal and the
National Defense Service Medal.

Please join me as a co-sponsor of this resolution, which honors Corporal Faircloth for his service
to his country, his Corps and to the citizens of this Commonwealth by contacting Jennifer Haines

in my office at 717-783-5282 or jhaines(@pahousegop.com.



